

VISHWANATH R. BECHAWADE

CIVIL ENGINEER



ABOUT ME

Practicing as a Civil engineer since last 8 Years, I would like to work in a challenging environment that offers a strong foundation for development of my professional growth. I want to enhance my current skill set and contribute to the growth of company I am working for.

CONTACT DETAILS

NARHE GAON, PUNE, MAHARASHTRA

+ 91 - 8983784157

vishwanathbechawade2@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Communication skills
- Efficient working skills
- Improving cost estimation
- Proficient in DSR and tender documents

SOFTWARE SKILLS

M.S Excel
M.S Word
M.S Power Point
AutoCAD

INTREST



WORKING SKILLS

Since the last 8 Years I've been working as a Billing Engineer. Preparing of final project bills, running bills, rate analysis, dealing with suppliers and contractors, preparing BoQ and tender documents. Supervising the execution of the site as per drawings and meeting clients requirements and expectations. I have worked on various projects like Residential, Commercial, Institutional and Landscaping projects etc.

EXPERIENCE

2014 - 2015 Varadraj Developers (Part Time)

- Preparing sale record, payment details and Vendor work details on daily basis.
- Getting on - site work done as per the client's requirements.

2015 - Currently Employed

- SBA ARCHITECTS AND DESIGNERS PVT. LTD.

- STUDIO B PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

- Preparing final bills, RA bill as per work done on site.
- Preparing tender and contract documents, including bill of quantities.
- Preparing budgetary estimates based on the architectural drawings and engineering drawings.
- Preparing cost plans to enable design teams to produce practical designs for construction projects, which involves liaising with architects, engineers and subcontractors.
- Collaborating with site workers, site managers, surveyors, engineers and other professionals.
- Monitoring and keeping track of project progress and being responsible for the measurement and valuation of the work during the contract, for agreement of interim payments and the final account.
- Organizing the transportation of materials.
- Keeping reports on the progress of work.
- Maintaining Daily progress report

EDUCATION

2012 - 2015

DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING

2009 - 2011

Higher Secondary School